From: Henderson, David <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 2:17 PM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Cc: GravelPit

Subject: RE: Former Town of Newton Pit, BRRTS #02-36-000268 - Cap Penetration Request
Tauren,

Got it —thank you.

dsh

David Henderson, P.E. (wi)

Senior Project Manager, Environment, Midwest
+1-414-429-8304
Dave.Henderson@aecom.com

AECOM

1555 N RiverCenter Drive
Milwaukee, WI 53212, USA
T +1-414-944-6080
aecom.com

Delivering a better world

LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2023 2:14 PM

To: Henderson, David <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>

Cc: GravelPit <GravelPit@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: Former Town of Newton Pit, BRRTS #02-36-000268 - Cap Penetration Request

Hi Dave,

The DNR has reviewed the Construction Documentation, Proposed Engineered Treatment System —
Extraction Well Installation report submitted on October 17, 2023. The DNR has determined that this
documentation completes the continuing obligation modification for the cap. The continuing obligations
established as part of the Remedial Action Plan approval on July 7, 2017 continue to apply to the site.

Regards,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 510-3472
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home)
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From: Henderson, David <Dave.Henderson@aecom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 9:49 AM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>; GravelPit <GravelPit@manitowoc.org>
Subject: Former Town of Newton Pit, BRRTS #02-36-000268 - Cap Penetration Request

Tauren,

AECOM, on behalf of the City of Manitowoc, recently submitted to the Department an As-Built
Documentation, Operation & Maintenance Plan, and Cap Maintenance Plan report for the groundwater
treatment pond and the engineered cap over the Western Source Area. As required by the Draft
Western Source Area Cap Maintenance Plan, Appendix E of the report, we are requesting approval from
the Department to penetrate the engineered cap for the purpose of installing extraction wells.

This is the first step for construction of the Engineered Treatment System (i.e., soil vapor extraction
(SVE) with LNAPL recovery). The conceptual design for the Engineered Treatment System was presented
to the Department as part of our remedial action options report, which was approved by the
Department on July 7, 2017.

AECOM is proposing to install eight dual purpose (i.e., SVE and LNAPL recovery) wells, see attached
Figure 1. The wells will be 4-inch diameter with stainless steel V-wire, 20-slot, screens with stainless
steel casings, finished with Sch 80 PVC casings to facilitate future construction of the wellhead. Drilling
for installation of the wells will require hand-excavation of the 2-foot thick vegetated cap, hand-cutting
of the geomembrane/bentonite cap, then advancement of the soil boring using sonic drilling methods
on a tracked rig. At completion, each well will be temporarily sealed at the geomembrane level with
bentonite then finished above grade. For the immediate future, the extraction wells will be used to
monitor LNAPL levels in the source area. We anticipate that, during future construction for the balance
of the Engineered Treatment System, the wells will be finished with remediation style wellheads within
flush style manholes to accommodate the SVE and LNAPL system piping.

The drilling work to install the extraction wells is tentatively scheduled to begin May 22, 2023.

Pleased let us know if you have any questions and if we may proceed with penetrating the engineered
cap for the installation of the extraction wells.

Thanks
dsh

David Henderson, P.E. (wi)

Senior Project Manager, Environment, Midwest
D +1-414-944-6190

M +1-414-429-8304
Dave.Henderson@aecom.com

AECOM

1555 N RiverCenter Drive
Milwaukee, WI 53212, USA
T +1-414-944-6080
aecom.com

Delivering a better world
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